



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

190212 2AM-MRY1325 Distribution Review & Comment Request Notification of Construction Work Qikiqtani Region-OLAE

Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@qia.ca>

Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 2:50 PM

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>, Jared Ottenhof <JOttenhof@qia.ca>

Hello Assol,

In response to the request below from the NWB, attached is a letter from QIA providing our review comments.

Regards,

Fai

[illegible]

Fai Ndofor/ Regulatory Manager

fndofor@qia.ca/ T: 867.975.8433/ C: 867.222.1499

From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: February 12, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>; Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Andrew Vermeer <Andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>; Megan Lord-Hoyle <megan.lord-hoyle@baffinland.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 190212 2AM-MRY1325 Distribution Review & Comment Request Notification of Construction Work Qikiqtani Region-OLAE

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

[Quoted text hidden]

—

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Mary River" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.



190219-QIA-CPL-Notification for Construction-Mine Haul Road and Cross Cut-Response-ENG-FINAL.pdf
334K

